
Clovercroft Preserve Cost Itemization 

From: Michael Natelli [mailto:mnatelli@natelli.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2017 10:42 AM 
To: Charles Hyatt <Charles.Hyatt@Adenus.com> 
Cc: Nancy Alexander <nalexander@natelli.com>; Justin Good <jgood@natelli.com>; Krista Davisson 
<kdavisson@natelli.com>; Michael Natelli <michael@natelli.com> 
Subject: Re: Clovercroft Preserve 

Charles - we paid the following for the Clovercroft Preserve treatment plant: 

Item         Amount     Invoice Ref 

Treatment Plant    $468,500.00         RUC Final 

Overflow Pond  $  32,334.22    Hum FWO #2 

Electrical Conduit  $  15,056.90   Hum FWO #7 

Access Road         $    7,173.60      Hum FWO #7 

Fence           $  26,500.00     C5 1441, 1442 

Total            $549,564.72 

*Not included are design/engineering/survey, or finance/bond fees.

Thanks for mentioning that we might want to notify our tax advisor about the potential for these items 
to be categorized as contribution in aide to a public utility.  I’ve copied our controller Nancy along with 
Justin our project accountant and Krista Davisson our general counsel in case they need this info to 
follow up internally regarding any potential beneficial tax consequence. 

Thanks and let me know if you need anything else and hope 2017 is a good one for you. 

Michael 
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